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Alec Arrol

From: Faye Tomlinson <Faye.Tomlinson@ashford.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 August 2023 09:06
To: Alec Arrol
Subject: RE: Land north of Possingham Farmhouse - ref: 22/00571/AS

Dear Alec, 

Thank you for the amended applicaƟon form. The amended form is now uploaded onto the public access system 
and supersedes the original form. 

In response to your query in your previous e-mail about consultaƟon, I can confirm that I do not think it necessary to 
re-consult on the amended form. 

Regards 
Faye 

Faye Tomlinson 
Team Leader Strategic Applications 
Strategic Development and Delivery 
Planning & Development Service 
Ashford Borough Council 

Tel: 01233 330275 
E-mail: Faye.tomlinson@ashford.gov.uk 

From: Alec Arrol <Alec.arrol@hodsondevelopments.com>  
Sent: 28 July 2023 14:22 
To: Faye Tomlinson <Faye.Tomlinson@ashford.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Land north of Possingham Farmhouse - ref: 22/00571/AS 

[CYBER SECURITY WARNING] This email is from an external source - please avoid clicking links or opening 
attachments from external senders unless you are certain it is safe to do so. Please remember your Cyber Security training and 
report suspicious emails. 

Dear Faye, 

Further to your email, please find aƩached, as requested, an amended applicaƟon form. This confirms that all 
maƩers are to be reserved except for access. To clarify, the planning submission includes details for the approval of 
site access only.  

To avoid confusion I have not made any other alteraƟons other than to ensure the relevant boxes are Ɵcked to 
confirm which maƩers are to be approved as part of this applicaƟon. 

Kind regards, 
Alec 
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Alec Arrol 
BSc(Hons), MSc(Dist), MRTPI 

Planning Director 

D  020 3439 0291 

M  0755 787 5474 

E  Alec.Arrol@hodsondevelopments.com 

Hodson Developments, Office 9 

55 Park Lane, London W1K 1NA 

T  020 7183 1825 

hodsondevelopments.com 
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